
CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, June 21, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting 
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes 
and, where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the 
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols.  Members of the public 
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable 
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 

Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of this Agenda packet may 
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact 
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration)

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items 1 through 6, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation.

1. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget List of Projects Road Repair and Accountability Act
of 2017- Senate Bill (SB) 1
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-024
approving the project list of streets in Exhibit A and (b) direct staff to include the
additional funding necessary for these projects in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

2. Telecom Law Firm - Second Amendment to Agreement 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Second Amendment to the 
agreement with Telecom Law Firm PC for an additional fee no to exceed $25,0000 
increasing the total contract sum to $74,500 and (b) extend the agreement term to June 
30, 2022. 
 

3. Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission Appointments to Fill Vacancies 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Mayor’s appointments by 
directing staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 and 2 of Resolution No. CC-
2106-025; and (b) the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 

 
4. Beautification Committee Appointment to Fill a Vacancy 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Mayor’s appointment by 
directing staff to insert the appointee’s names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-2106-
026; and (b) the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 

 
5. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-023, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $628,485.83. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – June 7, 2021 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

G. ADMINISTRATION 
 
7. Letter Agreement for Continuing Operation of City Parks at School District Sites 

Recommendation: that the City Council review the draft letter agreement for continuing 
operation of City parks at Lawndale Elementary District sites and authorize the Mayor to 
execute it. 
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 
9. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The regular meeting scheduled to be held on July 6, 2021 was cancelled by order of the City 
Council on June 7, 2021. 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
July 19, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on June 21, 2021 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1

















2











3



























4



City Council Meeting - June 21, 2021 
Beautification Committee Appointments 2021-2023, Vacancy 

FUNDING 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that: (a) the City Council approve the Mayor's appointment by directing staff to 
insert the appointee's names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-2106-026; and (b) the City Council 
adopt the resolution as amended. 

Attachments: Resolution No. CC-2106-026 
Application for Appointment to the Beautification Committee 

Page 2 of2 















5











MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    June 7, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas   

Other Participants: City Clerk Erica Harbison, City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City 
Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, Los Angeles County Sheriff's 
Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services Director 
Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources 
Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director Michael 
Reyes, Community Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant 
City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney led the flag salute.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

Councilmember Hofmann Gorman inquired about the fireworks enforcement.  Captain Allen
responded to the inquiry.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Adaora & Kelechi Okoro, Resident and Sr. Project Manager with Edison International, spoke of
the limited street parking due to residents owning multiple vehicles and not using their garages
and carports.

Frank Flores, Resident, inquired if the City Council meetings will continue to be televised.

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke of the illegal fireworks warning signs and letters to
homeowners.

Pam London, Resident, spoke about staff and the City’s management.

Johnny London, Resident, spoke about the decisions of City Council, staff and management.

6



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 7, 2021 
Page 2 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any
issues on a future meeting agenda.  There was a lengthy discussion between City Council and
staff regarding components of the fireworks suppression plan.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Operation of City Parks at School District Sites
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file report.

2. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-021 authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $216,757.66

3. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – May 17, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired about the language in item one, suggesting a change be made 
to the term of the proposed agreement to two years. 

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar with the minor 
correction to the term language in item 1, Operation of City Parks at School District Sites, 
was seconded by Councilmember Cuevas and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. PUBLIC HEARING

4. Proposed Building and Safety Permit Fees for FY 2021-22
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a public hearing to receive testimony
regarding the City’s Building Code Fee Schedule and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-
022 revised fee schedule for Building and Safety Permit Fees for FY 2021-22.

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the Proposed Building and Safety 
Permit Fees for FY 2021-22. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles opened and closed the public hearing immediately at 7:08 p.m., there being 
no one wishing to testify. 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired if the multiplier changes would be annually. 

Community Development Director Sean Moore responded it would not change while also noting 
that other cities have higher multipliers. Director Moore added the City just finalized the fee 
study update and it is in line with the fee study consultant recommended.  

A motion by Councilmember Cuevas to adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-022, a revised fee 
schedule for Building and Safety Permit Fees for Fiscal Year 2021-22, was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 7, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
H. ADMINISTRATION 

 
5. Potential Cancellation of the Upcoming City Council Meeting 

Recommendation: that the City Council cancel the following City Council meeting: 
Tuesday, July 6, 2021. 
 

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to cancel the City Council meeting: Tuesday, July 6, 
2021, was seconded by Councilmember Cuevas and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

City Manager Kevin Chun noted that City Hall and City Facilities are open for in-person services 
while adhering to COVID restrictions. City Manager Chun added that June 21st will be the first, 
resumed, in-person City Council meeting and anticipates presenting the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget during that meeting. City Manager Chun further announced that Los Angeles County will 
hold a vaccine clinic at the Herold E. Hofmann Community Center on June 11th at 9:00 a.m. 
 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

6. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Suarez spoke on public comments and requested they remain professional and 
polite. 
 
Councilmember Cuevas commended the Sheriff’s and Lieutenant Lio for a ride-along and 
Deputy Kimberly Fermin. Councilmember. Cuevas added she attended, on June 3rd, a general 
meeting with Los Angeles County League of California Cities. 
 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman expressed her gratitude towards the outcome of the meeting 
with California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and looks forward to changes. 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman explained many ways a resident can report use of illegal 
fireworks. Councilmember Hofmann Gorman added an announcement for the City’s Pet 
Licensing Clinic on Saturday, June 12th and invited Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes 
to provide the event details.  Director Reyes spoke briefly about the event. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired when Council will receive budget books and City Manager 
Chun responded that he would have a better idea once the consultant came on board and provide 
an update the week of June 14th. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended a food drive with L.A. County Supervisor Holly Mitchell and 
Restoration of Life Church. Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the Caltrans meeting and reiterated 
how essential it was for Caltrans to manage and clean their properties. The Mayor inquired if 
there will be an opportunity to hold the Blues Festival and City Manager with Director of 
Community Services responded it will be presented in the budget for approval and will be 
different, based on the County and States guidelines. 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 7, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

At 7:33 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
7. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(1), to confer with legal counsel regarding litigation to which the City is a 
party. The title of such litigation is as follows: Lawndale vs. Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority; Case Number 20STCP02875; L.A. County Superior Court. 
 

At 7:56 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss the item listed on the Closed Session agenda. A settlement agreement with Caltrans 
and Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation was accepted and approved by City 
Council by a vote of 4-1, with Councilmember Kearney voting No.   
 
The general terms of the settlement agreement are as follows: 
Caltrans agreed to certain project construction equipment standards (meeting Tier 3 
Motor Vehicle Emission and Fuel Standards program), enhance project landscaping, have 
City representatives on the project development team, landscaping will be installed and 
maintained by Caltrans, City branding by Caltrans, the City’s drainage facilities will be 
addressed in the final design phase.  If Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
(Metro) continues with the Green Line extension it will include an Environmental Impact 
Report in exchange that the City agrees to dismiss the lawsuit. 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 06/21/2021 

 



7











8



9


	21-06-21 reg.agn
	01. SB1 FY 2021-2022 Budget List of road repair
	02. Telecom Law Firm Second Amendment
	03. PRSSC Appointment
	04. Beautification Committee Appointment
	05. Warrants
	06. 21-06-07 reg.min
	07. Parks letter to School Districts
	08. Councilmembers Attendance
	09. Closed Session Conf w- Labor Negotiator

	Button1: 


